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December 20, 2013

lan A. Mondrow

VIA RESS AND COURIER L R
ian.mondrow@gowlings.com

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary A%S,‘S‘a(‘ti Cathy Galler
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD e oA st e e
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor .

2300 Yonge Street File No. T998368
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Applications for Electricity Generation Licences

EB-2013-0403: Fiera Solar Orillia 3 L.P.
EB-2013-0404: Fiera Solar Ingersoll 1 L.P.

Applicants Responding Submissions.

The Board’s Notice of Application and Written Hearing herein dated December 2, 2013
provided for submissions from interested parties by December 23™.

We understand that Board Staff does not intend to provide any submissions on the
captioned applications. No other party has indicated interest in these applications.

Accordingly, we write at this time to advise that, assuming no further submissions are
received by the Board, the applicants do not intend to make any further submissions.
The applicants thus request that the Board proceed to consider the applications and
issue its decision thereon.

Yours truly,

e A e
lan A. Mondrow a

C: Juan Caceres, Fiera Solar LP
Simon Ross, Recurrent Energy Lux Holdings s.ar.|
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